
Hanson, Latischa 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Miller, Paige <pmiller@babc.com> 
Wednesday, February 03, 2016 2:18 PM 
Hanson, Latischa 
Lloyd, Travis 

Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Evanston Hospital Corporation dba Evanston Regional Hospital -
Change of Ownership Form 

Attachments: Evanston Regional Hospital - Response to NRC.pdf 

Ms. Hanson: 

Per our conversation last week regarding Evanston Regional Hospital, please find attached a letter explaining the delay 
in the proposed transaction and requesting that the pending amendment be voided at this time. We will follow up with 
you in the future when we have a more definite timeline for the transaction. 

Thanks, 
Pa ige 

A. Paige Miller 
Attorney 

Phone 615.252.3886 
Fax 615.248.3046 
Email pmiller@babc.com 
Web Site www.babc.com 

Roundabout Plaza 
1600 Division Street, Suite 700 
Nashville, TN 37203 

BRADLEY ARANT 
BOUL T CUMMINGS LLP 

From: Hanson, Latischa fmailto:Latischa.Hanson@nrc.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2016 3:45 PM 
To: Miller, Paige <pmiller@babc.com> 
Cc: Lloyd, Travis <tlloyd@babc.com>; kevin howard@chs.net 
Subject: Evanston Hospital Corporation dba Evanston Regional Hospital - Change of Ownership Form 
Importance: High 

Bradley Arant Soult Cummings, 

Evanston Hospital Corporation 
dba Evanston Regional Hospital 
1900 Arrowhead Drive 
Evanston, Wyoming 82930 
NRC License No. 49-27532-01 
Docket No.: 030-33981 
Mail Control No. 589380 
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Please find attached NUREG 1556 Volume 15, Appendix F to fill out & return with the amendment request. 
You may scan and send the completed form & any additional amendment request documents in pdf form via 
email to me. 

The form may also be found on the web link: 

http://www.nrc.gov/readinq-rm/doc-collections/nuregs/staff/sr1556/v15/r1 I 

Return the attached form by COB. February 2. 2016. Please feel free to contact us if you have any questions. 

Thanks, 

Latischa 

, U.S.NRC 
l"111•1 .. ,l '\.~1 .. -11. Nu.:l .. _,1r lttitt.tl.a...'!r!' L C.m!n1u1u 

l"nl«tlRa lt"I* _, tlN ,;,,",,;,.,,_ 

Latischa Hanson, M.Sc., Health Physicist 

USNRC/DNMS Region IV 

1600 E. Lamar Blvd. 
Arlington, TX 76011-4511 
(817) 200-1286 (o) 
(817) 200-1188 (f) 
Latischa.Hanson@nrc.gov 

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail Is from a law firm and may be protected by the attorney-client or work product privileges. If you have received this message in 
error, please notify the sender by replying to this e-mail and then delete it from your computer. 
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l:u BRADLEY ARA N T 
SOULT CUMMINGS 

LLP 

VIA EMAIL (Latischa.Hanson@nrc.gov) 

Ms. Latischa Hanson 
U.S. NRC Region IV 
1600 East Lamar Boulevard 
Arlington, Texas 76011-4511 

February 2, 2016 

Re: Evanston Regional Hospital (License Number 49-27532-01) 

Dear Ms. Hanson: 

A. Paige Miller 
Direct: (615) 252-3886 

Fa."<: (615) 248-3046 
pmiller@babc.com 

I am writing on behalf of our client, Community Health Systems, Inc. ("CHSI"), and its subsidiary, 
Evanston Hospital Corporation, which owns and operates Evanston Regional Hospital in Evanston, 
Wyoming {the "Provider''). The purpose of this letter is to confirm our conversation on January 28, 2016, 
regarding the amendment to the Provider's above-referenced radioactive materials license that will be 
required as a result of the proposed transaction discussed in my letter dated November 4, 2015 (the 
''Proposed Spin-off Transaction"). 

As we discussed, the Proposed Spin-off Transaction requires the Provider to submit an amendment 
request and related documentation with the United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region IV 
Office (the ''NRC"). In my letter dated November 4, 2015, I stated that the Proposed Spin-off Transaction 
was expected to be completed in the first quarter of 2016. However, the Proposed Spin-off Transaction has 
been delayed, and it is currently expected to be completed in the first half of 2016, subject to certain 
customary conditions. I understand that, as a result of the delay of the completion of the Proposed Spin-off 
Transaction, the current amendment request that is pending will be voided. 

Based on your instructions, we intend to provide the NRC with notice when we have more definite 
information regarding when the Proposed Spin-off Transaction will be completed. At that time, the 
Provider will renew its amendment request and submit the required documentation to the NRC. Thank you 
for your attention to this matter. If you have any questions, or if you require any additional information, 
please do not hesitate to contact me at (615) 252-3886 or pmiller@babc.com. 

Very truly yours, 

Enclosures 

cc: Travis G. Lloyd (via email: tlloyd@babc.com) 
Kevin M. Howard (via email: kevin_howard@chs.net) 

Roundabout Plaza 1600 Division Street, Suite 700 Nashville, TN 37203 '"0 ""' 615.244.2582 ' 4 "' 615.252.6380 BABC.COM 


